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SISTERS OF CHARITYFGDUR LADY OF MERCY

TheView From The BlufEditorial Committee is beginning new series of articles for its readerslipnjoyment.
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was located in Aiken, South Carolina.

The picture above is of Sister Celestine Quale, Otk first principal of Saint Angela Academy, and some of
the very early students.

Sister Cedstine was born in Charlestd@dctober 10, 1861 She entered the communityebruary 2, 1893 at age
32. She attended the Academy of Our Lady of Mercy @atholic University in Washington, DC. Sister was the
directress of Saint Angela Academy from 1%0I@15.She diedOctober 12, 1915 at Saint Angela Academy.
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MOMENTS IN MINISTRY

SAINT ANGELA ACADEMY, AIKEN, SOUTH CAROLINA

On August 27, the OLM Sisters accepted Bishop Northrop’s invitation to take
charge of St. Angela Academy. The Ursuline Sisters founded the school in
1900 and were recalled to their Motherhouse in Columbia, SC. In September
the OLMs began to operate SAA located at the corner of Richland and
Pendleton Streets. The first group of OLMs included Srs. M. Cecilia Lynch,
Gabriel Wyndham, Rosalia Meyer, Colette Kelly and Annunciata Hogan.

Sr. M. Celestine Quale became Principal. The school was both a boarding
1907 et )
school for young ladies and a day school K-12, enroliment was 100. Boys
were accepted for the lower grades.

Magnolia Inn purchased after sale of original property. The Inn became the
convent and student residence. Classes were held in a frame building
1912 e adjoining the main House. 1912-1950 parishoners from St.Mary, Help of
Christians came to SAA Convent Chapel for daily Mass and Sunday evening
devotions. The OLMs served as sacristans, taught CCD and directed the
choir at St. Mary’s Church.

Sr. Celestine Quale died on October 12. During her administration
[ [ .- attendance had increased and an Alumnae Association begun. She won
the hearts of people of all denominations and endeared herself to all.

1920-1950 children from the Aiken Missions were bused to SAA for
192 sstmm | religious education. The sisters also gave weekly religious instruction in
Williston, Langley, Edgefield, Greenwood, Joanna and Newberry.

1938 === | The original frame building next to the Convent was replaced by a red
brick classroom building which was dedicated on Jan. 6, 1939.

The OLM Community purchased an 11 acre estate on Berrie Road. The

: 1950 === Georgian-styled residence on the property became the Sisters’ convent
— T and residence for the boarders. Classes continued in the red-bricked
SARTIOM 1959-1958 building on York Street for the next three years.

Berrie 1953 The OLM Community incurred a heavy debt with the erection of a high

Road school building on the Berrie Road property.
i Convent

and ) The OLM Community relinquished the Kindergarten program and
Boarding

studentd 1955 elementary school on York Street to St. Mary Help of Christians Parish.
The Dominican Sisters of Adrian, Michigan operated the parochial school
until 1970. Following their withdrawal the OLMs administered the parish
school until 1997.

SAA was accredited by the Southern Association of Colleges and Schools
19747 | asafour year co-educational high school staffed by OLMs and lay
teachers.

Due to declining enrollment and financial concerns, the OLM General
1988 st Council decided to close St. Angela Academy and sell the property. The
last class graduated in June 1988.

Saint Angela Academy 1953-1988
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1918 SAA Faculty

Sr. Loretto Reynolds, Principal with
1931 Graduates. Future Sr. Roberta

Bridgeman second on the left.

Students and Sisters circa 1920
This picture was labeled
AWash Dayo 1931



